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’. Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Another amendment request to Sub to SB 461

Hi, Peter & Tracy,

Will you please draft an amendment to require the Legislative Audit Bureau to annually
conduct an audit of the Read to Lead Development Fund?

Kelley Flury
Office of Sen. Tim Cullen

€

S [3.%%[})(&(‘) A Pl beRve e /
| detg ik S| F)

S5 097
X gnde” 2 (. 20




State of Wisconsin @

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE (
LRBa23882~

e

W)

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 461
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

j 1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
“SECTION 1g. 13.94 (1) (dL) of the statutes is created to read:
13.94 (1) (dL) Annually, conduct a financial audit of the governor’s read to lead
development fund. The legislative audit bureau shall file a copy of the report of the

audit under this paragraph with the distributees speciﬁed in par. (b)i}

j 2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1r”.

(END)
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